HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – March 6, 2018 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier, Debbie Shaughnessy and Sally Cohen via Skype.

Moved by: J. Moore

Seconded by: M. Cormier Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of January 23, 2018

HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY- FEBRUARY 15, 2018

This year the Kids Paint Day did not run because of lack of interest. Debbie said that she had lots of comments on her Facebook page saying how upset people were that there was no interest in the event given the fact that it was a free event. Julie remarked that we should find out early if we have a volunteer in place to have the rink ready earlier next year so that we can be ready for our Hilton Family Fun Day. We did have Darcy MacIntosh step forward and make the rink this year, however, by the time it was ready it gave the recreation committee no time to plan or advertise the skating event races at the All Season Sports Pad. Recreation is looking at moving the day back by about a week or two to insure that we would have better ice making weather.

MARCH POTLUCK

Discussion centered on whether the Recreation Committee could have the hall ready for the next potluck. It was decided that there would not be enough time to have the kitchen cleaned and the storage bins have not been purchased. The next potluck is planned for April 28th-Spring Fling.

HILTON FAMILY YARD SALE

Debbie started the discussion by saying that Echo Bay has their community yard sale around the end of May and that we should look at changing our yard sale to an earlier date. Paula said that most yard sales take place early spring and that perhaps the end of June is a bit late and that by moving the date we might get more registrants. Debbie has offered to pick up the signs at the end of the event. Resolved to move the Hilton Family Yard Sale to the second weekend of June.

Moved by D. Shaughnessy

Seconded by M. Cormier Carried

ARTS AT THE DOCK CANTEEN

Julie and Paula will be running the canteen at the hall. The Marina canteen will be run by Mike, Debbie, Dave and Sally. If Wilson Moore is available he will also be helping. Sally will ask Elaine and Tom Carlson if they would be able to help also.

CAR SHOW CANTEEN

The car show canteen will be operated by the same volunteers as the ATD canteen. Julie has offered Darren's help if he is available. Sally will again contact Elaine and Tom Carlson for their help. We will need more volunteers for this event since the Can AM Poker Run is on the same day.

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND IDEAS

Paula brought up the idea to purchase our own cotton candy machine. Julie has instructed her to see what is available and have the information ready for the next meeting. Julie has asked the committee if she would be able to purchase a used fridge for the market tent. It will be placed down in one of the empty units of the Waterfront Centre. There is one for sale at Sault 24 hour Auctions. The committee has set the limit at \$225.00 for Julie to spend.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 10, 2018.

Moved by: S. Cohen

Seconded by: D. Shaughnessy Carried